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No.Ft. 48-3027/2015 (FCA),
H.P. Forest Department.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA), To: CCF Bilaspur
0O/o Pr.CCF (HoFF) HP Shimla-1.

Dated Shimla-1, the 371 MAY M77

Subject: Diversion of 3.9705 ha. of forest land in fovour of HPPWD for the
construction of link road from Padyalag, Dohru, Maryani, Chandoh,
Dadhol Kala, Patta, Dikhut Km 0/0 to 6/450 within the jurisdiction of
Bilaspur Forest Division, Distt. Bilaspur Himachal Pradesh.

Memo,
Please refer to your office Memo No. 1039 dated 13.05.2022 on the

subject cited above.
. The following shortcomings have been noticed which may be attended in all
respect:-

1. Component wise breakup is not found placed in proposal folders as mentioned in
column No. B.2.4 online Part-I.

2. Legal status of land has been mentioned as UPF & DPF in online Part-11 whereas
UPF has been mentioned in proposal folders.

3. Against column No. 11 (i)a, nothing has been mentioned whereas detail of violation
are to be given.

4. Bill of NPV and Penal NPV has not been found placed in proposal folders.

5. The cost estimate of Engineering structure for muck dumping of Engineering
structure for reclaiming the dumping area are required to be placed in proposal
folders.

6. The complete proposal folder (all uploaded and related authenticated documents) is
required to be uploaded in one PDF file against additional information detail.

You are, therefore, requested to make proper scrutiny of the proposal
folders and submit the same after placing all requisite documents either in original or
authenticated copies in order as per the check list. However, the proposal folders as
received with the memo are returned herewith for uploading the same.

Encls. As above. Nodal Offitér-dim-APCCF (FCA
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1.
No.Ft. 48-3027/2015 (FCA), Dated Shimla-1, the

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-
1. DFO Bilaspur.
2. Executive Engineer, HPPWD Division Ghumarwin, Distt. Bilaspur, HP.

Nodal Officer Yt < APCCF (FCA
Olo Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1



